

## 2018 DDA Meeting - Contacts

### Local Organizing Committee

- [Matija Cuk](#) [1], (SETI Institute) Co-Chair, Meeting website
- [Matthew Tiscareno](#) [2], (SETI Institute) Co-Chair
- [Jack Lissauer](#) [3] (NASA Ames)
- [Ruth Murray-Clay](#) [4] (UC Santa Cruz)
- [Alice Monet](#) [5], (USNO, retired) DDA Treasurer

### Scientific Organizing Committee

- [Seth Jacobson](#) [6], (DDA Vice-Chair) SOC Chair
- [Matija Cuk](#) [1], (LOC Co-Chair)
- [Matthew Tiscareno](#) [2], (LOC Co-Chair)
- [Sethanne Howard](#) [7], (DDA Secretary)

### Press Contact:

- [Rick Fienberg](#) [8], AAS Press Officer

**Source URL:** <https://dda.aas.org/meetings/2018/contacts>

### Links

[1] <mailto:mcuk@seti.org>

[2] <mailto:mtiscareno@seti.org>

[3] <mailto:jack.j.lissauer@nasa.gov>

[4] <mailto:rmc@ucsc.edu>

[5] <mailto:alicemonet@gmail.com>

[6] <mailto:sethajacobson@earth.northwestern.edu>

[7] <mailto:dda.secretary@gmail.com>

[8] <mailto:rick.fienberg@aas.org>